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Roanoke Regional Airport Commission 

IFB # 23-008  
SECURITY FENCE UPGRADES 

 
Addendum #2 
June 23, 2023 

 
 
The contents of this addendum represent solicitation questions and answers, notes, 
changes, additions or clarifications to the specifications. A conformed copy of the RFP 
reflecting all changes from Addendum #2 is also included as a separate attachment if 
needed.  
 
 

I. Questions and Answers  
 
Q1. Is a top rail desired or is tension wire acceptable? 
 
A1. Tension wire is desired 
 
Q1. The post specs in the “Technical Specifications” section has specs for 

fence “Above 8”’, but it does not specify for 8-foot-tall fence. Is the fence to 
be bid at those specs, or are they different for fence that is in face 8 foot 
tall?  

 
A1. The post needs to be slightly taller than 8’ to accommodate the barbed wire 

angle. The actual fence needs to be 8’ tall. 
 
Q2. In reference to the wild life deterrent fence can “new” fence be used for 

that instead of cutting the old fence in half. Also, if this is an available 
option, can 4-foot-tall be used instead of 3 foot. 

 
A2. We don’t have an issue with “new” fence being used as long as it is the same 

gauge as the existing. We were trying to use previous fence as a cost-saving 
method. 4 foot would be a suitable option as well. 
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Q3. Is the entire fence perimeter to be grounded, or just where there is power 

lines at? 
 

A3. The entire fence perimeter needs to be grounded. 
 
Q4. Is there a blueprint or sketch for the project that you can send out? 
 
A4.  We do not have a blueprint for this project as we are just replacing existing fence. 
 
Q5. Do contractors need to be certified by VDOT to perform this work as per 

the question on the bid form? 
 
A5. No, it is not required 
 
 

II. Aerial Pictures 
 
Please see photos below where the fence being replace is highlighted in red. 
 

 
III. Pre-bid Sign-in Sheet 

 
Please see Attachment A for the sign-in sheet. 
 
 
IV. Swell Supplemental Drawing 

 
Please see Attachment B for the swell supplemental drawing 
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Phase 1 
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Phase 2 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum #2 
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